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Gentlemen:
The subject order utilizes the Sgaure D type I-LINE panelboard in a single-phase service.

The I-LINE panel retains it’s “B” phase bus bar, even though it won’t be energized in a
single phase application, for purposes of retaining structural integrity of the vertical bus
assembly.

The unigue bus configuration of the -LINE panel enables this ungsual flexibility because
the 1 and 2 pole breakexs are phase-bar specific. Breakers used in a single-phase
application woyld normally be specified for “A* and/or “C” bus connection only. Thus,
full use of the panel’s breaker space can be taken advantage of. It is usual for the “B”
phase main lugs to be removed either in the field or at the factory to help convey the fact
that this is a single-phase panel.

The use of the I-LINE panel for a single-phase application is in complete compliance with
NEMA and the NEC., 1t is UL approved when properly labeled by the single-phase
nameplate,

Please feel free to call me if you have any questions.

Y o,

Phil Perkins
Sr. Technical Support Engr,
PLP
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